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From: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:49 AM

To: Metals Meeting <Metal Smeeting@CFTC.gov>
Subject: FW: CFTC March 25th Hearing Input

From: Heinz Lycklama [mailto:heinz@osta.com]

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 1:46 PM

To: Gensler, Gary

Cc: Walter Lukken; Obie, Stephen J.; secretary; Lavik, A. Roy; R Schaeffer; Stowe, Natise L.; Dunn, Michael;
Jnewsome@nymex.com; Sommers, Jill; Jamie Dimon; Dean Payton; Ryall, Christine; Chilton, Bart; Eric Thorson;
Gensler, Gary; O'Malia, Scott; Berkovitz, Dan M; Shilts, Richard A.; Maria Cantwell; Rick Larsen; Patty Murray;
Patty Murray

Subject: CFTC March 25th Hearing Input

Please take Ted Butler's allegations of manipulation

of the price of silver seriously during your hearing

on March 25th. We do not need any more disasters

in the financial markets. As investors, we need a fair

and transparent market in all commodities, and

especially in gold and silver.
http://news.silverseek.com/SilverSeek/1268406491.php

Thanks for your consideration.

Heinz

Heinz Lycklama

17818 Oxford Dr.
Arlington, WA 98223
Ph/Fx: 360-403-7445/6
Cell: 425-501-5075
Email: heinz@osta.com
URL: www.osta.com




